
Hogan Preparatory Academy

Hogan Preparatory Academy

Date and Time

Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM CDT

Location

Notice is hereby given that the Hogan Preparatory Academy Board will conduct a Boar
d Meeting at 5:30 PM on Monday, April 24, 2023 at Hogan Preparatory Academy Main
Office, at 1331 E Meyer Boulevard, Kansas City, MO.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88242059507?pwd=dzJjQ3FYNzhYSkFuaFZXMEl2czB6UT
09
Meeting ID: 882 4205 9507
Passcode: 6v9AMn
One tap mobile
+13052241968,,88242059507#,,,,*572173# US
+13092053325,,88242059507#,,,,*572173# US
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 882 4205 9507
Passcode: 572173

Agenda

Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 5:30 PM

Opening Items

Dr. Mary
Viveros

1 m

Quorum Established

Dr. Mary
Viveros

1 m

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

1 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F88242059507%3Fpwd%3DdzJjQ3FYNzhYSkFuaFZXMEl2czB6UT09&sa=D&ust=1682526360000000&usg=AOvVaw2RkReBoyPn3g1_kzuIKxmB


Purpose Presenter Time

Vote Dr. Mary
Viveros

1 m

Dr. Mary
Viveros

1 m

Dr. Mary
Viveros

5 m

Dr.
Jayson
Strickland

5 m

Academic Blast

II. Consent Agenda 5:44 PM

Approve
Minutes

Dr. Mary
Viveros

1 m

Vote Mary
Viveros

1 m

III. New Business 5:46 PM

Discuss Edwin
Wright

10 m

IV. Academic Committee 5:56 PM

Vote Dr. Mary
Viveros &
Edwin
Wright

10 m

Discuss Edwin
Wright

10 m

V. Finance Committee 6:16 PM

Vote David
Collier &
Dr.
Tamara
Burns

10 m

Vote David
Collier &
Dr.

1 m

C. Adoption of Agenda

D. Comments from Public

E. Comments from the Board President

F. Comments from the Superintendent

A. Approval of March 27, 2022 minutes

B. March 27th Closed Session Minutes

A. HPA Real World Learning Data Report

A. Academic Committee Report

B. Virtual Student Update

A. Finance Committee Report

B. Approve March Expenses

2 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://www.canva.com/design/DAFfK9TOFoI/bXLsEud58ktdr5IxdeS4xA/view?utm_content=DAFfK9TOFoI&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=viewer


Purpose Presenter Time
Tamara
Burns

Discuss Dr.
Tamara
Burns

5 m

VI. Governance and Board Development Committee 6:32 PM

Vote Dr.
Tamara
Burns &
Matt
Samson

10 m

VII. Old Business 6:42 PM

Vote Dr.
Tamara
Burns

5 m

Discuss Dr.
Tamara
Burns

5 m

Vote Dr.
Tamara
Burns

5 m

Discuss Dr.
Tamara
Burns

5 m

VIII. Calendar 7:02 PM

Discuss Dr.
Jayson
Strickland

1 m

• May 23rd HPA HS Graduation, 7pm, Connection Point Church,
Raytown, MO
• May 26th Last Day for students
• May 29th Memorial Day--Schools and offices will be closed
• May 30th Last Day for teachers

IX. Closing Items 7:03 PM

C. 990 Approval

A. Governance Committee Report

A. PIAC

B. Nunnery Update

C. SSKC Lease

D. Staffing Report

A. Upcoming Dates

3 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Purpose Presenter Time

Discuss Dr. Mary
Viveros

60 m

RSMo § 610.021. Closed meetings and closed records authorized when, exceptions,
sunset dates for certain exceptions (1) Legal actions, causes of action or litigation
involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged
communications between a public governmental body or its representatives and its
attorneys.... 3) Hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a
public governmental body when personal information about the employee is discussed
or recorded.....(13) Individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or
records pertaining to employees or applicants for employment.

Vote Dr. Mary
Viveros

5 m

Vote Dr. Mary
Viveros

1 m

A. Motion to Go into Closed Session

B. Motion to Adjourn to General Session

C. Adjourn Meeting

4 of 4Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

Approval of March 27, 2022 minutes

Section: II. Consent Agenda
Item: A. Approval of March 27, 2022 minutes
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: Minutes for Hogan Preparatory Academy on March 27, 2023

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 5 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Hogan Preparatory Academy

Minutes

Hogan Preparatory Academy

Date and Time
Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

Location
Notice is hereby given that the Hogan Preparatory Academy Board will conduct a Board
Meeting at 5:30 PM on Monday, March 27, 2023 at Hogan Preparatory Academy Main
Office, at 1331 E Meyer Boulevard, Kansas City, MO. Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83486482438?
pwd=OExVMUJMbU9CRzNWUThXa3NzOTNPZz09
Meeting ID: 834 8648 2438
Passcode: j1D1sr
One tap mobile
+13092053325,,83486482438#,,,,*646551# US
+13126266799,,83486482438#,,,,*646551# US (Chicago)
Dial by your location
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
Meeting ID: 834 8648 2438
Passcode: 646551

Directors Present
Albert Ray (remote), Danielle Binion (remote), David Collier (remote), John Welchen
(remote), Mary Viveros (remote), Matt Samson (remote), Robin Carlson (remote)

Directors Absent
None

Directors who arrived after the meeting opened
Matt Samson

Guests Present
Dana Cutler (remote), Edwin Wright (remote), Erin Merrill (remote), Janice Thomas
(remote), Jayson Strickland (remote), Phil Lascuola (remote), Tamara Burns (remote)

1 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack 6 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F83486482438%3Fpwd%3DOExVMUJMbU9CRzNWUThXa3NzOTNPZz09&sa=D&ust=1680099780000000&usg=AOvVaw3RtYvJZOPLDvbpcmPraM2m


I. Opening Items

Matt Samson arrived at 5:55 PM.

Mary Viveros called a meeting of the board of directors of Hogan Preparatory
Academy to order on Monday Mar 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM.

Robin Carlson made a motion to Amend the agenda to move the MOU to closed
session.
Albert Ray seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Matt Samson Absent
Albert Ray Aye
John Welchen Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
David Collier Aye
Mary Viveros Aye
Robin Carlson Aye

Thanks to staff and board; welcome back to staff.

• BOD Appreciation month; gifts have been delivered
• 35 meetings since November, 2022.

II. Consent Agenda

David Collier made a motion to approve the minutes from Hogan Preparatory
Academy on 02-27-23.
John Welchen seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Danielle Binion Aye
David Collier Aye
Albert Ray Aye
Matt Samson Absent
Robin Carlson Aye
Mary Viveros Aye
John Welchen Aye

Record Attendance and GuestsA.

Call the Meeting to OrderB.

Adoption of AgendaC.

Comments from PublicD.

Comments from the Board PresidentE.

Comments from the SuperintendentF.

Approval of February 27, 2022 minutesA.

B.

2 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Minutes - Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

7 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



David Collier made a motion to approve the minutes from Hogan Preparatory
Academy Board Special Meeting on 03-09-23.
John Welchen seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Danielle Binion Aye
David Collier Aye
Robin Carlson Aye
Albert Ray Aye
John Welchen Aye
Matt Samson Absent
Mary Viveros Aye

David Collier made a motion to approve the minutes from Hogan Preparatory
Academy Board Special Meeting on 03-08-23.
John Welchen seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
John Welchen Aye
Albert Ray Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
Robin Carlson Aye
David Collier Aye
Mary Viveros Aye
Matt Samson Absent

David Collier made a motion to Approve HR report.
John Welchen seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Matt Samson Absent
Mary Viveros Aye
John Welchen Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
Albert Ray Aye
David Collier Aye
Robin Carlson Aye

III. Academic Committee

Albert Ray made a motion to Approve the Academic Report.
John Welchen seconded the motion.
Discussion about improvement in participation rate and the growth in MPI and
decrease in Below Basic.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Approval of March 9, 2023 Hogan Preparatory Academy Special Board
Meeting

Approval of March 8, 2023 HPA Special Board MeetingC.

HPA March 2023 HR ReportD.

Academic Committee ReportA.

3 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Minutes - Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

8 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Roll Call
Albert Ray Aye
David Collier Aye
Mary Viveros Aye
John Welchen Aye
Matt Samson Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
Robin Carlson Aye

IV. Finance Committee

David Collier made a motion to Approve Finance Committee Report.
Robin Carlson seconded the motion.
Discussion about financial status; uncertainty surrounding credit for virtual
students; BOD agreed to not count virtual students in the WADA.
Question raised about the plan for virtual students surrounding course completion;
are they being brought back into the classroom…what is the plan? An update will
be provided to the BOD at April’s meeting. Edwin Wright to meet with Sara Reiter
and team to develop a plan.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Mary Viveros Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
Matt Samson Aye
John Welchen Aye
Albert Ray Aye
Robin Carlson Aye
David Collier Aye

Albert Ray made a motion to Approve February expenses.
David Collier seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
John Welchen Aye
Robin Carlson Aye
Matt Samson Aye
Albert Ray Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
David Collier Aye
Mary Viveros Aye

V. Governance and Board Development Committee

Matt Samson made a motion to Approve the Governance Committee Report.
David Collier seconded the motion.
BOD attendance at meetings is well above the required 80%. The board
development calendar is in progress. Dr. Strickland has been asked to identify
attorneys to assist with the merger.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Finance Committee ReportA.

Approve February ExpensesB.

Governance Committee ReportA.

4 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Minutes - Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

9 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Roll Call
Mary Viveros Aye
Matt Samson Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
Albert Ray Aye
John Welchen Aye
David Collier Aye
Robin Carlson Aye

VI. Old Business

Erin Merrill, Owner’s Rep, provided an update regarding the PIAC

• Cost of $348,254; HPA funding is $332,630; Hogan will have to pay
$15,624 with additional costs of $15,000 for a total of $30,624 Hogan will
have to pay to ensure the cost of the project is covered
• HPA has to pay the cost of the project and then submit to the City for
reimbursement.

◦ Questions:
◾What is the reimbursement process? How does HPA get
informed about the reimbursement process? How long does it
take to get reimbursed?

• Performance & maintenance bond: Hogan has to have one that after the
work is done maintenance will be performed and completed according to
the city standards.

◦ Questions:
◾Will there be a performance bond between Hogan and the
contractor?

• Timeline: May to City for approval and complete by August before school
starts.
• Recommendation: BOD will table this until April’s meeting

◦ Issues to be addressed and explained at April’s meeting:
◾ City reimbursement process—how does it work; how long?
◾ Understanding of what is involved in snow removal

Albert Ray made a motion to move forward with the demolition after verifying the
to dos.
Matt Samson seconded the motion.

• June, 2022 BOD approved the abatement which is completed.
• December, 2022 BOD approved the contract with Redline for the demolition
of the nunnery. This part of Phase III.

◦ Price of $69,350 good through April, 2023
◦ Neighbor are requesting a timeline
◦ To do:

◾ Verify what demo covers
◾Who is responsible for fencing, backfill, etc

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Robin Carlson Aye

PIACA.

Nunnery UpdateB.

5 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Minutes - Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

10 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Roll Call
Mary Viveros Aye
Matt Samson Aye
David Collier Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
John Welchen Aye
Albert Ray Aye

VII. Calendar

Dr. Burns outlined dates for the ES move to Agnes and the 7/8 move to the high
school campus.

• Questions:
◦ Why during the school year? Teachers off contract at the end of the
year and hard to get them to comeback.

◦ Is there a budgeted time per teacher to get it done? No
• Possible to budget in unpack days for staff for the 23-24 school year

VIII. Closing Items

Albert Ray made a motion to Go into Closed Session pursuant to RSMo §610.021.
Closed meetings and closed records authorized when, exceptions, sunset dates
for certain exceptions (1) Legal actions, causes of action or litigation involving a
public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications
between a public governmental body or its representatives and its attorneys.... 3)
Hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a public
governmental body when personal information about the employee is discussed or
recorded.....(13) Individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or
records pertaining to employees or applicants for employment...with action to be
taken.
John Welchen seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Matt Samson Aye
Robin Carlson Aye
John Welchen Aye
Mary Viveros Aye
David Collier Aye
Albert Ray Aye
Danielle Binion Aye

Mary Viveros made a motion to Adjourn to General Session.
David Collier seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Mary Viveros Aye
Matt Samson Aye

Upcoming DatesA.

Motion to Go into Closed SessionA.

Motion to Adjourn to General SessionB.

6 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Minutes - Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

11 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Roll Call
Robin Carlson Aye
Albert Ray Aye
John Welchen Aye
David Collier Aye
Danielle Binion Aye

Dana Cutler on behalf of the Board reported the vote to approve the
Administrators’ Addenda to their Employment Agreements subject to the Board’s
modifications.

Mary Viveros made a motion to Adjourn the meeting.
Albert Ray seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Robin Carlson Aye
David Collier Aye
Albert Ray Aye
John Welchen Aye
Mary Viveros Aye
Matt Samson Aye
Danielle Binion Aye
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:06 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Mary Viveros

General SessionC.

Adjourn MeetingD.

7 of 7Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Minutes - Monday March 27, 2023 at 5:30 PM

12 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

HPA Real World Learning Data Report

Section: III. New Business
Item: A. HPA Real World Learning Data Report
Purpose: Discuss
Submitted by:
Related Material: Hogan Prep RWL 2021-2022 Data Report.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 13 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



14 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



15 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Real World Learning (RWL) is a regional network 

of schools, employers, and community leaders 

that is working to ensure that all high school 

students have at least one meaningful, immersive, 

real world learning experience by 2030. 

The experiences are called Market Value Assets. 

They are defined by common criteria that have 

been adopted across the network. They include: 

client-connected projects, internships, industry-

recognized credentials, entrepreneurial 

experiences, and college credit.

The Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation (the 

Foundation) supports the effort with convenings, 

network engagement, learning resources, 

reporting, and catalytic funding.

3
16 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



MDRC’s role is to help Real World 

Learning stakeholders – by 

providing research experience and 

technical assistance – establish 

practices and systems that 

encourage cross-regional learning 

and continuous improvement. 

As part of its work, MDRC has 

developed a set of metrics, known 

as the Performance Measurement 

Framework.

4

In summer 2021 and 2022, MDRC 

collected data related to several of 

these metrics from the first two 

cohort of districts (Cohort 1 and 

Cohort 2) implementing the Real 

World Learning Initiative to answer 

the following questions:

▪ How many students completed 

at least one MVA in the 2020-

2021 and 2021-2022 academic 

years?

▪ Who are the students who 

earned an MVA in the 2020-2021 

and 2021-2022 academic years?

This district-level report provides a 

summary of the findings from the 

data that MDRC collected from 

Hogan Prep for the 2021-2022 

school year. Findings specific to 

Hogan Prep are confidential and not 

available to other districts.

17 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



5

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

18 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



6
19 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



During the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school years, MDRC and RWL districts met on various occasions to 

discuss strategies for tracking students’ participation and completion of MVAs. MDRC collected and 

analyzed the following data from districts at the student-level.

7
20 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



8
21 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



9
22 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



10

Grade 9

Grade 10

Grade 11

Grade 12

In 2021-2022, students in every grade earned MVAs but most were in the 9th or 10th grade. In the previous academic year 

most MVA earners were in the 9th grade.

23 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



11

0.0

94.7

2.0

0.7

2.7

0.0

93.1

3.6

0.2

3.1

Asian

Black

Hispanic

White

Other

District MVA Total High School Population

40.7

43.2

Female

District MVA Total High School Population

24 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



12

11.3

100.0

7.8

100.0

IEP

FRL

ELL

District MVA Total High School Population

25 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



26 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



14
27 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

Academic Committee Report

Section: IV. Academic Committee
Item: A. Academic Committee Report
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 34. Academic Committee Report_ April 2023.pdf

64. April 12th Academic Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 28 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Academic Committee Report:
April

The HPA Academic Committee will track the progress of the monthly Evaluate interim assessment data
tied to HPA’s academic goals. These metrics will be tracked and reported at each monthly Board
meeting. These metrics will track students at each grade level as well as sub-groups of students in SPED
and ELL. Outcomes from other schools in the HPA area will be included on an annual basis.

Academic Excellence
○ Summary of Aug - Mar Evaluate

Key Growth Points
● Met or exceeded expectation of reduction of Below Basic in

Elementary ELA and 7-8 Math
● Decreased Below Basic from January in all areas except ELA 10

and 7-8 ELA
● and 7-8 ELA
● Algebra I Below Basic from January to March decreased from

90% in January to 58% in March
● MPI Increased in all areas
● Algebra I MPI increased 37 points

29 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



30 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



31 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



○ Benchmarked Goals for Second Semester
Current January February March April May

ELA 10 Below Basic Goal 52.5% 47% 31% 15% 9.9%

ELA 10 BB Student Count Goal 65 55 35 15 5

ELA 10 BB Actual Progress Baseline 39
(51 not
tested)

20
(50 not tested)

32
(44 not
tested)

ELA 10 BB Potential Baseline 90 70 76

ELA 7-8 Below Basic Goal 72.22% 65% 44% 32% 29.3%

ELA 7-8 BB Student Count Goal 127 110 70 50 40

ELA 7-8 BB Actual Progress Baseline 77
(52 not
tested)

67
(57 not tested)

59
(46 not
tested)

ELA 7-8 BB Potential Baseline 129 124 105

ELA 3-6 Below Basic Goal 46.8% 41% 36% 30% 25.8%

ELA 3-6 BB Student Count Goal 101 80 70 55 45

ELA 3-6 BB Actual Progress Baseline 80

(29 not
tested)

75
(27 not tested)

55
(28 not
tested)

ELA 3-6 BB Potential Baseline 109 102 83

Current January February March April May

Algebra 1 Below Basic Goal 94.7% 87% 62% 37% 30.0%

Algebra 1 BB Student Count 112 95 65 35 25

Algebra 1 BB Actual Progress Baseline 75
(117 not
tested)

52
(58 not tested)

39
(52 not
tested)

Algebra 1 BB Potential Baseline 192 110 91

Math 7-8 Below Basic Goal 66.67% 65% 63% 62% 60.0%

Math 7-8 BB Student Count 117 105 95 85 75

Math 7-8 BB Actual Progress Baseline 90
(56 not
tested)

67
(66 not tested)

76
(51 not
tested)

32 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Math 7-8 BB Potential Baseline 146 133 127

Math 3-6 Below Basic Goal 90.42% 80% 60% 47% 36.3%

Math 3-6 BB Student Count 194 160 120 90 70

Math 3-6 BB Actual Progress Baseline 134
(24 not
testeed)

131
(25 not tested)

97
(34 not
tested)

Math 3-6 BB Potential Baseline 158 156 131

Current January
Overall

(in-person/virtual)

February March April May

ELA 10 MPI Goal 261 269 287 303 310.0

ELA 10 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 255
(249/272)

295
(297/290)

ELA 7-8 MPI Goal 236 241 250 260 264.3

ELA 7-8 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 254
(254/256)

245
(244/247)

ELA 3-6 MPI Goal 272 277 280 282 283.1

ELA 3-6 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 274
(277/229)

289
(291/262)

Current January February March April May

Algebra MPI Goal 205 215 247 272 281.9

Algebra MPI Actual Progress Baseline 210
(211/205)

230
(229/233)

Math 7-8 MPI Goal 237 242 247 252 257 (193.5)

Math 7-8 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 226
(227/224)

233
(236/225)

Math 3-6 MPI Goal 210 215 235 253 259.0

Math 3-6 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 232
(232/236)

233
(228/292)

33 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



○ Benchmarked Goals for Second Semester

Principal’s Meeting and Dashboard
○ Dashboard

Areas for Growth
● Increasing Participation Rates for virtual students
● Increasing Semester 1 course competition for virtual students

Key Growth Points
● Met or exceeded expectation of reduction of Below Basic in

Elementary ELA and 7-8 Math
● Decreased Below Basic from January in all areas except ELA 10

and 7-8 ELA
● Algebra I Below Basic from January to March decreased from

90% in January to 58% in March
● MPI Increased in all areas
● Algebra I MPI increased 37 points

34 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1_eQYDM0xIf_oqW_26lYthPicJfzBZbqXL6lmbjGJ8LQ/edit#gid=0


________________________________________________________________

Hogan Preparatory Academy Academic Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Wednesday, April 12, 1:00 pm

Location
1221 E Meyer Blvd.
Kansas City, MO 64131

Virtual Information
Academic Committee Meeting
Wednesday, March 15 · 1:00 – 2:00pm
Google Meet joining info
https://meet.google.com/brd-xnbx-meq?authuser=0&hs=122

The HPA Academic Committee will track the progress of the monthly Evaluate interim
assessment data tied to HPA’s academic goals. These metrics will be tracked and
reported at each monthly Board meeting. These metrics will track students at each
grade level as well as sub-groups of students in SPED and ELL. Outcomes from other
schools in the HPA area will be included on an annual basis.

I. Opening Items
A. Record Attendance Edwin Wright

○ Committee Members Present
■ Director Binion
■ Dr. Jayson Strickand
■ Edwin Wright
■ Dr. Annelise Thurber

○ Committee Members Absent
■ Director Viveros

B. Call the Meeting to Order Director Binion
○ The meeting was called to order at 2:03 by Director Binion

C. Approve minutes Director Binion
March 15 Minutes were approved

35 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://meet.google.com/brd-xnbx-meq?authuser=0&hs=122
https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/14ujI78iJAk-meB96ym7kpYq6v8OxtGEu2LlKJHlTkzc/edit


II. Academic Excellence
Mr. Wright shared MVA data. Hogan is outperforming the Kansas City

region in attainment of MVAs and in MVA growth over year 1. Director
Binion asked for a breakdown of which MVAs our students completed, so
Mr. Wright shared the specific categories of the data. Mr. Wright is
anticipating an increase of students with IRCs and dual credit because
Hogan students are currently enrolled in pathways at Operation
Breakthrough that can earn IRCs after passing required assessments in the
future. Mr. Wright discussed the need to increase the future budget for dual
enrollment as we seek to grow that program.

Mr. Wright shared Evaluate data. Math was an area of concern in
previous months. This month we saw a decrease from 89% of students in
Below Basic to 58% in Algebra I. Director Binion asked if a visual was
available to depict this data. Dr Thurber shared bar graphs of assessment
data over the course of the school year.

Virtual course completion data was included this month. Last month,
the academic committee discussed how the virtual team was supporting
students who were inactive in the virtual platform. Director Binion asked if
the academic leadership team would recommend continuing to have a
virtual program in the future. The committee discussed the pros and cons
of virtual learning and its future.

A. Data Analysis
○ Summary of 2021-2022 MVA Data

■ Kansas City Region had 22% students with an MVA
■ Kansas City Region had a 5% MVA increase since year 1
■ Hogan Prep had 33.4% of students with an MVA
■ Hogan Prep had a 8.8% MVA increase since year 1

36 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



○ Summary of Aug - March Evaluate

37 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



○ Benchmarked Goals for Second Semester
Current January February March April May

ELA 10 Below Basic Goal 52.5% 47% 31% 15% 9.9%

ELA 10 BB Student Count Goal 65 55 35 15 5

ELA 10 BB Actual Progress Baseline 39
(51 not
tested)

20
(50 not tested)

32
(44 not
tested)

ELA 10 BB Potential Baseline 90 70 76

ELA 7-8 Below Basic Goal 72.22% 65% 44% 32% 29.3%

ELA 7-8 BB Student Count Goal 127 110 70 50 40

ELA 7-8 BB Actual Progress Baseline 77
(52 not
tested)

67
(57 not tested)

59
(46 not
tested)

ELA 7-8 BB Potential Baseline 129 124 105

ELA 3-6 Below Basic Goal 46.8% 41% 36% 30% 25.8%

ELA 3-6 BB Student Count Goal 101 80 70 55 45

ELA 3-6 BB Actual Progress Baseline 80

(29 not
tested)

75
(27 not tested)

55
(28 not
tested)

ELA 3-6 BB Potential Baseline 109 102 83

Current January February March April May

Algebra 1 Below Basic Goal 94.7% 87% 62% 37% 30.0%

Algebra 1 BB Student Count 112 95 65 35 25

Algebra 1 BB Actual Progress Baseline 75
(117 not
tested)

52
(58 not tested)

39
(52 not
tested)

Algebra 1 BB Potential Baseline 192 110 91

Math 7-8 Below Basic Goal 66.67% 65% 63% 62% 60.0%

Math 7-8 BB Student Count 117 105 95 85 75

Math 7-8 BB Actual Progress Baseline 90
(56 not
tested)

67
(66 not tested)

76
(51 not
tested)

38 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Math 7-8 BB Potential Baseline 146 133 127

Math 3-6 Below Basic Goal 90.42% 80% 60% 47% 36.3%

Math 3-6 BB Student Count 194 160 120 90 70

Math 3-6 BB Actual Progress Baseline 134
(24 not
testeed)

131
(25 not tested)

97
(34 not
tested)

Math 3-6 BB Potential Baseline 158 156 131

Current January
Overall

(in-person/virtual)

February March April May

ELA 10 MPI Goal 261 269 287 303 310.0

ELA 10 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 255
(249/272)

295
(297/290)

ELA 7-8 MPI Goal 236 241 250 260 264.3

ELA 7-8 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 254
(254/256)

245
(244/247)

ELA 3-6 MPI Goal 272 277 280 282 283.1

ELA 3-6 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 274
(277/229)

289
(291/262)

Current January February March April May

Algebra MPI Goal 205 215 247 272 281.9

Algebra MPI Actual Progress Baseline 210
(211/205)

230
(229/233)

Math 7-8 MPI Goal 237 242 247 252 257 (193.5)

Math 7-8 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 226
(227/224)

233
(236/225)

Math 3-6 MPI Goal 210 215 235 253 259.0

Math 3-6 MPI Actual Progress Baseline 232
(232/236)

233
(228/292)

Virtual Course Completion

39 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



B. Principal’s Dashboard
○ Dashboard

III. Other Business

A. Next Academic Committee Meeting: Wednesday, May 17 at 1:00 pm.

B. Open Discussion: Anything else that needs to be considered or completed.

IV. Closing Items
A. Adjourn the Meeting Director Binion

The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 by Director Binion

40 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1_eQYDM0xIf_oqW_26lYthPicJfzBZbqXL6lmbjGJ8LQ/edit#gid=1881805043


Coversheet

Finance Committee Report

Section: V. Finance Committee
Item: A. Finance Committee Report
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: HP - Monthly Presentation - March 2023 (1).pdf

34. April 18th Finance Committee Meeting Minutes (1).pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 41 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



March 2023 Financials
PREPARED  APR'23 BY

42 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 2

Contents

▪ Executive Summary

▪ Cash Forecast

▪ Key Performance Indicators

▪ Forecast Overview

▪ Financials 

▪ Monthly Projections

▪ Balance Sheet

43 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 3

Executive Summary

▪ Hogan ends March, 2023 ahead of budget for the YE cash forecast.  We are 
projected to end the year with $12.49M, $1.6M ahead of budget.  YE Days of Cash is 
projected at 278.   

▪ Expenses continue to trend under budget, primarily due to staffing/benefit 
‘savings’.  Dr. Burns and Jamie will review expense categories in April, with the goal 
of finalizing the year end outlook. 

▪ Net income for the year is projected at $803K.  

▪ As noted last month, Hogan finds itself in a unique position due to DESE’s current 
funding equation legislation.  We are being paid on FY21 WADA for the balance of 
the year, per the provisions of the legislation. That benefits us greatly this year, 
given our enrollment and academic performance issues.  However, the FY23 WADA 
will drop by about 50% this year, impacting next year’s Title funding.  We estimate 
that impact to be between $250 - $500K. 

44 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 4

Cash Forecast

$k

 $2.0m

 $4.0m

 $6.0m

 $8.0m

 $10.0m

 $12.0m

 $14.0m

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Budget Cash Forecast Cash

$1.6m 
Gain

278 Days of Cash
at year’s end
We forecast the school’s year ending 
cash balance as $12m, $1.6m above 
budget.

Actuals Forecast
$12.41m

45 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 5

Key Performance Indicators

Days of Cash
Cash balance at year-end divided 
by average daily expenses

0

50

100

150

200

250

278 DAYS OF CASH AT YEAR'S END

The school will end the year with 
278 days of cash. This is above the 
recommended 60 days

Gross Margin
Revenue less expenses, divided by 
revenue

15.0%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

15.0% GROSS MARGIN

The forecasted net income is $2.9m, 
which is $803k above the budget. It 
yields a 15.0% gross margin.

Fund Balance %
Forecasted Ending Fund Balance 
/ Total Expenses

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

76.41% AT YEAR'S END

The school is projected to end the 
year with a fund balance of 
$12,466,060. Last year's fund 
balance was $9,586,948.

46 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 6

Forecast Overview

Forecast Budget Variance Variance Graphic Comments

Revenue $19.2m $19.6m -$438k <Enter data here>

Expenses $16.3m $17.6m $1.2m <Enter data here>

Net Income $2.9m $2.1m $803k

Cash Flow 
Adjustments

$14k 0 $14k <Enter data here>

Change in 
Cash

$2.9m $2.1m $817k

0

-438k

+1.2m

803k

+14k

817k

47 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 7

A
n

n
o

ta
te

d
 F

in
an

ci
al

s
Year-To-Date Annual Forecast

Actual Budget Variance Forecast Budget Variance Remaining

Revenue

Local Revenue 1,206,422 1,133,713 72,709 1,518,858 1,491,727 27,131 312,436 

State Revenue 7,635,439 7,511,075 124,364 10,166,191 10,407,630 (241,439) 2,530,752 

Federal Revenue 3,365,227 4,524,382 (1,159,154) 6,544,290 6,202,728 341,563 3,179,063 

Private Grants and Donations 421,769 515,688 (93,919) 557,500 557,500 0 135,731 

Earned Fees 329,332 681,006 (351,674) 407,159 972,866 (565,707) 77,827 

Total Revenue 12,958,189 14,365,863 (1,407,674) 19,193,998 19,632,450 (438,453) 6,235,809 

Expenses

Salaries 4,391,797 5,343,936 952,139 5,983,925 7,125,248 1,141,323 1,592,129 

Benefits and Taxes 1,197,289 1,522,233 324,944 1,737,997 2,029,643 291,646 540,708 

Staff-Related Costs 130,274 170,906 40,632 232,873 227,875 (4,998) 102,599 

Rent 150,000 112,500 (37,500) 200,001 150,000 (50,001) 50,001 

Occupancy Service 943,783 815,777 (128,006) 1,208,223 1,087,703 (120,520) 264,440 

Student Expense, Direct 826,042 1,369,552 543,510 1,826,069 1,826,069 (0) 1,000,027 

Student Expense, Food 511,630 819,746 308,116 1,092,995 1,092,995 0 581,365 

Office & Business Expense 626,141 855,637 229,495 1,156,975 1,140,849 (16,126) 530,833 

Transportation 590,734 706,170 115,436 941,560 941,560 (0) 350,826 

Total Ordinary Expenses 9,367,690 11,716,457 2,348,767 14,380,619 15,621,943 1,241,324 5,012,929 

Net Operating Income 3,590,499 2,649,406 941,093 4,813,379 4,010,508 802,871 1,222,880 

Extraordinary Expenses

Interest 1,013,734 63,175 (950,559) 84,233 84,233 0 (929,501)

Facility Improvements 433,640 1,387,526 953,886 1,850,034 1,850,034 0 1,416,394 

Total Extraordinary Expenses 1,447,374 1,450,701 3,327 1,934,267 1,934,268 1 486,893 

Total Expenses 10,815,064 13,167,158 2,352,094 16,314,886 17,556,210 1,241,324 5,499,822 

Net Income 2,143,125 1,198,705 944,420 2,879,112 2,076,240 802,872 735,987 

Cash Flow Adjustments 63,690 - 63,690 14,138 - 14,138 (49,551)

Change in Cash 2,206,815 1,198,705 1,008,110 2,893,250 2,076,240 817,010 686,436 

u

v

w

x

y

u REVENUE: $438K BEHIND
Due to elimination of KCPS MOU and 
adjustments to basic formula 
calculations. 

v EXPENSES: $1.2M AHEAD
Unfilled staff positions and the 
associated benefits are providing 
‘savings’ against this year’s expense 
budget 

w NET INCOME: $803K ahead

x CASH ADJ:$14K AHEAD

y NET CHANGE IN CASH: 
$817K AHEAD

48 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 8

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

in
an

ci
al

s
Actual Forecast

Income Statement Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun TOTAL

Revenue

Local Revenue 159,450 144,898 125,697 132,468 122,039 125,263 135,041 161,692 99,874 104,145 104,145 104,145 1,518,858

State Revenue 652,434 768,164 702,991 1,594,362 786,116 630,606 1,044,735 609,658 846,373 843,584 843,584 843,584 10,166,191

Federal Revenue 76,426 9,573 0 467,609 1,431,274 54,903 56,034 79,725 1,189,683 1,059,688 1,059,688 1,059,688 6,544,290

Private Grants and Donations 1,000 40,700 314,000 1,000 1,500 3,530 5,939 54,000 100 45,244 45,244 45,244 557,500

Earned Fees 95,428 30,018 168,852 4,997 1,741 4,523 10,656 9,096 4,021 25,942 25,942 25,942 407,159

Total Revenue 984,737 993,353 1,311,540 2,200,437 2,342,670 818,824 1,252,405 914,172 2,140,051 2,078,603 2,078,603 2,078,603 19,193,998

Expenses

Salaries 538,677 442,981 479,855 468,479 528,616 598,260 468,720 422,909 443,299 492,543 505,943 593,643 5,983,925

Benefits and Taxes 139,145 131,021 127,291 134,063 136,996 137,468 138,405 123,215 129,685 177,316 178,341 185,051 1,737,997

Staff-Related Costs 6,252 14,263 11,701 17,932 22,305 6,216 26,114 8,146 17,345 34,200 34,200 34,200 232,873

Rent 16,667 16,667 16,667 16,667 16,667 16,667 0 33,333 16,667 16,667 16,667 16,667 200,001

Occupancy Service 81,274 73,148 92,261 99,684 125,349 122,234 92,584 113,471 143,777 88,147 88,147 88,147 1,208,223

Student Expense, Direct 58,017 220,061 38,835 55,145 79,158 76,968 139,889 73,982 83,987 333,342 333,342 333,342 1,826,069

Student Expense, Food 226,775 0 30,401 0 82,569 42,085 39,759 48,596 41,445 193,788 193,788 193,788 1,092,995

Office & Business Expense 60,090 65,864 64,370 88,349 47,495 56,727 110,286 51,775 81,184 176,944 176,944 176,944 1,156,975

Transportation 3,325 5,136 8,353 138,316 99,196 161,709 38,171 15,915 120,612 116,942 116,942 116,942 941,560

Total Ordinary Expenses 1,130,222 969,140 869,735 1,018,636 1,138,351 1,218,334 1,053,928 891,343 1,078,002 1,629,890 1,644,315 1,738,724 14,380,619

Operating Income -145,485 24,213 441,805 1,181,802 1,204,319 -399,510 198,477 22,829 1,062,049 448,713 434,288 339,879 4,813,379

Extraordinary Expenses

Interest 7,019 7,019 7,019 136,372 7,019 7,019 417,622 7,019 417,622 -309,834 -309,834 -309,834 84,233

Facility Improvements 281,250 28,750 0 69,210 0 0 0 17,180 37,250 472,131 472,131 472,131 1,850,034

Total Extraordinary Expenses 288,269 35,769 7,019 205,582 7,019 7,019 417,622 24,199 454,872 162,298 162,298 162,298 1,934,267

Total Expenses 1,418,491 1,004,909 876,754 1,224,218 1,145,370 1,225,354 1,471,551 915,543 1,532,874 1,792,187 1,806,613 1,901,022 16,314,886

Net Income -433,754 -11,556 434,786 976,219 1,197,300 -406,529 -219,145 -1,371 607,177 286,415 271,990 177,581 2,879,112

Cash Flow Adjustments 2,750 5,162 94 -3,325 13,079 51,905 -9,950 2,893 1,082 -16,517 -16,517 -16,517 14,138

Change in Cash -431,005 -6,394 434,880 972,895 1,210,378 -354,624 -229,096 1,522 608,259 269,898 255,473 161,064 2,893,25049 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



PAGE 9

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

e
e

t
Previous Year End Current Year End

6/30/2022 3/31/2023 6/30/2023

Assets

Current Assets

Cash 9,514,997 11,721,812 12,408,248

Total Current Assets 9,514,997 11,721,812 12,408,248

Total Assets 9,514,997 11,721,812 12,408,248

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities -71,951 -8,261 -57,813

Total Current Liabilities -71,951 -8,261 -57,813

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0 0

Total Liabilities -71,951 -8,261

Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 9,586,948 9,586,948 9,586,948

Net Income 0 2,143,125 2,879,112

Total Equity 9,586,948 11,730,073 12,466,060

50 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



________________________________________________________________

Hogan Preparatory Academy Finance Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday, April 18th at 12:00 PM

Finance Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 18 · 12:00 – 12:30 pm
Google Meet joining info
Video call link: https://meet.google.com/xez-jham-vso
Or dial: (US) +1 631-606-4393 PIN: 793 168 428#

I. Opening Items
A. Record Attendance Tamara Burns

B. Call the Meeting to Order David Collier

C. Approve minutes David Collier
○ March minutes

II. Focus of the Finance Committee

A. Update on Virtual School Program Edwin Wright
○ Mr. Wright and Dr. Thurber shared an update on the virtual school

program. To begin with, students who have not engaged or logged in on
the virtual learning platform since the beginning of second semester were
dropped from the enrollment rosters.. Second, they worked with Ed-Ops
to track students who were on track for course completion and partial
completion. They have the exact number of students who are on track,
close, and far from completion and shared the virtual student tracker with
the committee. In person support has been scheduled with a Hogan staff
member, so students can set goals and work towards completing their
course work from both 1st and 2nd semester.

B. March Close Financials Jamie Berry
○ Supplemental Report

51 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1TYoi0xf-fKfkiwrdYBf4xo2DPgpgwTFVWte6qqwVXp0/edit?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1_AQ0FV-GMYN6PJ7df2dBOqLvD9JYs75n/edit?usp=share_link&ouid=115787279788956960813&rtpof=true&sd=true


● Hogan ends March, 2023 ahead of budget for the YE cash forecast. We
are projected to end the year with $12.49M, $1.6M ahead of budget. YE
Days of Cash is projected at 278.

● Expenses continue to trend under budget, primarily due to staffing/benefit
‘savings’. Dr. Burns and Jamie will review expense categories in April,
with the goal of finalizing the year end outlook.

● Net income for the year is projected at $803K.
● As noted last month, Hogan finds itself in a unique position due to DESE’s

current funding equation legislation. We are being paid on FY21 WADA
for the balance of the year, per the provisions of the legislation. That
benefits us greatly this year, given our enrollment and academic
performance issues. However, the FY23 WADA will drop by about 50%
this year, impacting next year’s Title funding. We estimate that impact to
be between $250 - $500K.

C. Update on 990 report Tamara Burns
● Dr. Viveros has signed the report
● In Epicenter, we have to report the date the board reviewed the

990. We will do this at the April 24th board meeting. After this I
will upload the report to the Commission.

D. Update on FY 24 Budget Process Jamie Berry & Tamara Burns
● We have a meeting scheduled with Phalen on Wednesday, April 26th to work

towards completion of the budget.
● Review milestones towards completion and establish timelines

○ April Finance Committee: Review draft budget (not ready)
○ May: Board approve FY 24 Budget
○ June: Submit budget to DESE

● Provide Enrollment Plan to Ed-Ops (Done)
● Provide Staffing Plan & Benefits Contributions
● Provide FY24 School Calendar
● Review FY 23 Vendors
● Provide FY 24 Vendor List & All Expenses
● Present Budget draft & review- Ed-Ops
● Budget Edits
● Budget Draft to Fin Com (see above)
● Final Budget Edits
● Budget to Board for Vote
● Submit for Approval

III. Closing Items
A. Adjourn Meeting Vote Tamara Burns

52 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XuvfXobPf7bKQfAb_MFF4Gt9o6DmSYvI/view?usp=share_link


Coversheet

Approve March Expenses

Section: V. Finance Committee
Item: B. Approve March Expenses
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 2023.03 HPA CheckRegisterbyType (1).pdf

2023.03 HPA Accounts Payable (1).pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 53 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



1Vendor Automatic PaymentCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/20/2023 678.40KCWATERSERX KANSAS CITY WATER SERVICES12520570

03/20/2023 580.00GOOGLEX GOOGLE12520571

03/28/2023 577.01BAMBOOHRLLX BAMBOO HR LLC12520572

03/01/2023 58,176.56UHCX UNITED HEALTH CARE12520573

03/16/2023 6,669.08VISACARDSEX VISA CARDSERVICES12520584

03/28/2023 9,126.67ASSUREDPARX ASSURED PARTNERS CAPITAL, INC12520589

75,807.721 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

75,807.72Automatic Payment 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/28/2023 1,360.00RESTORATIVX RESTORATIVE ED LLC29265

03/09/2023 4,500.00ESKIEX Eskie & Associates LLC80090571

03/09/2023 42.53HOMEDEPOTCX HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES80090572

03/09/2023 3,187.08MCREALTYX MC REALTY GROUP, LLC80090573

03/09/2023 3,820.80MCREALTYX MC REALTY GROUP, LLC80090574

03/09/2023 10,000.00GERINGX GERING STEVE80090575

03/09/2023 16,547.51WOODRIVEREX WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC80090576

03/09/2023 1,567.50HEARTLANDMX HEARTLAND TRAILWAYS80090577

03/09/2023 80.16STAPLESADVX STAPLES ADVANTAGE80090879

03/09/2023 781.76GOPHERX GOPHER SPORTS80090880

03/09/2023 55.91UNIFIRSTCOX UNIFIRST CORPORATION80090881

03/09/2023 189.50KCPRINTSHOX PEDRO CHUCOY80090968

03/09/2023 2,736.36MUTUALOFOMX MUTUAL OF OMAHA80090969

03/09/2023 1,796.63OFFICEESSEX OFFICE ESSENTIALS INC80090970

03/09/2023 13,775.00DANIELJONEX DANIEL JONES & ASSOCIATES80090971

03/09/2023 731.08GUARDIANX GUARDIAN80090972

03/09/2023 37,250.00K12ITCX K12ITC, INC.80090973

03/09/2023 459.48SOLAROCEANX SOLAR OCEAN 2, LLC80090974

03/09/2023 1,341.89AMAZONX AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK80090975

03/09/2023 11.94WINPROSOLUX WIN PRO SOLUTIONS80091182

03/09/2023 575.65PAYPOOLX PAYPOOL LLC80091183

03/09/2023 1,290.60MIDWESTELEX MIDWEST ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC80091184

03/09/2023 5,850.00PEPTALKX SAMANTHA BECK80091185

03/09/2023 15,583.33EDOPSX ED OPS80091186

03/09/2023 109,248.60FIRSTSTUDEX FIRST STUDENT INC.80091187

03/09/2023 20,270.00INDUSTRYSPX INDUSTRY SPECIFIC SOLUTIONS80091188

03/14/2023 7,680.00ELITEPROTEX BRANDON FARROW80113136

03/15/2023 2,197.00HUDLEX HUDL, INC80128721

03/15/2023 59.34STAPLESADVX STAPLES ADVANTAGE80128722

03/16/2023 554.75ATTX AT&T80152561

03/16/2023 2,000.00ESKIEX Eskie & Associates LLC80152562

03/16/2023 130.57ICEMASTERSX ICE MASTERS80152563

03/16/2023 337.50SPORTINGFX SPORTING FIELDS AND ATHLETICS LLC80152564

03/16/2023 90.53KCWATERSERX KANSAS CITY WATER SERVICES80152565

03/16/2023 3,205.85KCPLX KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT80152566

03/16/2023 7,403.70KCPLX KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT80152567

03/16/2023 69.15KCPLX KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT80152568

03/16/2023 11.46KCCGX KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY GARDENS, INC80152569

03/16/2023 12.14KCCGX KANSAS CITY COMMUNITY GARDENS, INC80152570

03/16/2023 400.00FBKCSPORTSX FBKC SPORTS TENANT80152571

03/16/2023 400.00MBAX MARCIA BRENNER ASSOCIATES, LLC80152572

03/16/2023 4,000.00AJWX JORDAN AMY80152573

03/16/2023 4,109.03HARTFORD1X THE HARTFORD80152574

03/16/2023 300.00PURDIEX MARCUS PURDIE80152835

03/16/2023 300.00RUSCONX JIM RUSCONI80152836

03/16/2023 63.53SCHOOLX SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY80152837

03/16/2023 137.50SPECIALISTX SPECIALIST ID, INC.80152838

03/16/2023 4,340.00TEKKINX TEKK INTERNATIONAL80152839

Hogan Preparatory Academy Page: 1

04/17/2023 8:38 AM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Journal Code CD; Processing Month 03/2023 User ID: NULLT

54 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

03/16/2023 14,727.55K12ITCX K12ITC, INC.80152840

03/16/2023 2,064.89LASCPHIX PHILLIP LASCUOLA80152841

03/16/2023 2,007.76AMAZONX AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK80152842

03/16/2023 810.84WINPROSOLUX WIN PRO SOLUTIONS80153072

03/16/2023 1,669.24MIDWESTELEX MIDWEST ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC80153073

03/16/2023 2,427.79SUMNERONEX SUMNERONE, INC.80153074

03/16/2023 6,775.00JAMESWTIPPX JAMES W. TIPPIN & ASSOCIATES80153075

03/16/2023 11,153.50TIMSTERSX KIM BOYKIN80153076

03/16/2023 10,200.00ELITEPROTEX BRANDON FARROW80153077

03/16/2023 17,690.00INDUSTRYSPX INDUSTRY SPECIFIC SOLUTIONS80153078

03/23/2023 162.26POSITIVEPRX POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC.80228607

03/23/2023 1,815.00NATIONALARX NATIONAL ARCHERY IN THE SCHOOLS
PROGRAM INC

80228608

03/23/2023 9,511.31WOODRIVEREX WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC80228609

03/23/2023 24,691.47HIGENESX Hi-Gene's Janitorial Services80228610

03/23/2023 750.00HIGENESX Hi-Gene's Janitorial Services80228611

03/23/2023 100.00SOSPESTX SOS PEST CONTROL80228612

03/23/2023 100.00SOSPESTX SOS PEST CONTROL80228613

03/23/2023 100.00SOSPESTX SOS PEST CONTROL80228614

03/23/2023 40.00MIDWESTSHRX MIDWEST SHREDDING SERVICE LLC80228615

03/23/2023 100.00SOSPESTX SOS PEST CONTROL80228616

03/23/2023 49.78KCWATERSERX KANSAS CITY WATER SERVICES80228617

03/23/2023 268.12KCWATERSERX KANSAS CITY WATER SERVICES80228618

03/23/2023 418.88KCWATERSERX KANSAS CITY WATER SERVICES80228619

03/23/2023 2,587.69KCPLX KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT80228620

03/23/2023 3,241.73KCPLX KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT80228621

03/23/2023 359.03KCWATERSERX KANSAS CITY WATER SERVICES80228622

03/23/2023 638.87ADTSECURITX The ADT Security Corporation80228623

03/23/2023 33.79KCPLX KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT80228624

03/23/2023 2,189.52ADTSECURITX The ADT Security Corporation80228625

03/23/2023 443.12VERIZONX VERIZON WIRELESS80228910

03/23/2023 555.38DEFFENX WASTE MANAGEMENT80228911

03/23/2023 105.66VERIZONX VERIZON WIRELESS80228912

03/23/2023 711.70DEFFENX WASTE MANAGEMENT80228913

03/23/2023 84.99HRDIRECTX HR DIRECT80228914

03/23/2023 84.99HRDIRECTX HR DIRECT80228915

03/23/2023 84.99HRDIRECTX HR DIRECT80228916

03/23/2023 402.63JOSTENSX JOSTENS INC80229062

03/23/2023 141.40LIDDLEX LIDDLES SPORT SHOP80229063

03/23/2023 2,397.78THERAFITLLX THERA FIT, LLC80229064

03/23/2023 131.00NCSPEAX NCS PEARSON INC80229065

03/23/2023 46.03AMAZONX AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK80229066

03/23/2023 171.99PITNEYX PITNEY BOWES, INC80229284

03/23/2023 181.59PITNEYBOWEX PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
SERVICES LLC

80229285

03/23/2023 16,666.67SCHOOLSMARX SSKC EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT INC80229286

03/23/2023 16,795.00TICOPRODX TICO PRODUCTIONS LLC80229287

03/23/2023 41,445.00KCPSFNSX KANSAS CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL FOOD &
NUTRITION SERV

80229288

03/23/2023 773.37WINPROSOLUX WIN PRO SOLUTIONS80229289

03/23/2023 10,200.00ELITEPROTEX BRANDON FARROW80229290

03/23/2023 16,330.00INDUSTRYSPX INDUSTRY SPECIFIC SOLUTIONS80229291

03/30/2023 592.56DELTAVISIOX DELTA VISION80258159

03/30/2023 125.00NUESYNERGYX NUESYNERGY, INC80258160

03/30/2023 1,259.58AMAZONX AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK80258161

03/30/2023 1,189.90LIDDLEX LIDDLES SPORT SHOP80258162

03/31/2023 15,079.38WOODRIVEREX WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC80263404

03/31/2023 410,602.96KLSLEASINGX KLS LEASING ll, LLC80264327

944,142.051 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

Hogan Preparatory Academy Page: 2

04/17/2023 8:38 AM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Journal Code CD; Processing Month 03/2023 User ID: NULLT

55 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



944,142.05Check 0.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

1,019,949.77Vendor 0.00Void Total: Total without Voids:Payee Type Total:

1,019,949.770.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Grand Total:

Hogan Preparatory Academy Page: 3

04/17/2023 8:38 AM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Journal Code CD; Processing Month 03/2023 User ID: NULLT

56 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Accounts Payable
3/31/2023 Hogan Preparatory Academy

 ALL

 ALL

PAYEE:

GL CODE:

4/17/2023 9:36:48 AM ETREPORT DATE:-- All --STATUS:

As of 

Status
Invoice 

DateIncur Date Check Date
Check or 
Trans. #Invoice # Amount Memo AmountGL codePayee/Account

$1,240.004/6/2023Paid12/1/20223/1/20232022.392-
01

$620.0040|4051|6521|1935
|3|00000|000

$620.0040|4051|6521|3945
|3|00000|000

8027602
2

GASTINGER AND 
WALKER 
ARCHITECTS, INC 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$3,113.924/6/2023Paid1/1/20233/1/20232022.392-
02

$1,556.9640|4051|6521|1935
|3|00000|000

$1,556.9640|4051|6521|3945
|3|00000|000

8027602
3

GASTINGER AND 
WALKER 
ARCHITECTS, INC 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$210.004/6/2023Paid1/6/20233/1/2023UP26391 $70.00 bo11551510|1411|6411|1935
|3|00000|904

$69.99 bo11551510|1411|6411|3945
|3|00000|904

$70.01 bo11551510|1411|6411|6910
|3|00000|904

8027602
0

Union Press Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$3,187.084/13/2023Paid2/1/20233/1/2023Mgmt - 
March 
2023

$1,230.00 Facility 
Management 
Fees

10|2542|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

$1,137.08 Facility 
Management 
Fees

10|2542|6319|3945
|3|00000|000

$820.00 Facility 
Management 
Fees

10|2542|6319|6910
|3|00000|000

8030807
1

MC Realty Group, 
LLC Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$4,215.004/6/2023Paid2/15/20233/1/2023109571 $4,215.00 Sub Serv 
2/12/23

10|1111|6391|6910
|4|40001|000

8027654
8

Industry Specific 
Solutions Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$9,123.674/6/2023Paid2/28/20233/1/202360954 $9,123.6710|2542|6351|0100
|3|00000|000

8027630
1

AssuredPartners 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

57 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



$170,681.
83

4/6/2023Paid2/28/20233/1/2023INV-2023-
07

$170,681.8
3

10|1111|6319|6910
|4|40001|000

8027602
4

Operation 
Breakthrough Hogan 
Preparatory School 
District

$54,502.8
9

On Hold3/13/20233/13/202362590191
5670

$54,502.89 54502.89--SPLIT--UHS Premium Billing 
UnitedHealthcare 
1477543

$13,800.0
0

4/6/2023Paid3/13/20233/13/2023INV1487 $13,800.00 bo11580610|2321|6411|0100
|3|00000|000

8027601
9

EDBLOX INC Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$250.004/6/2023Paid3/14/20233/14/202320230314-
250.00

$250.00 bo11582910|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8027602
7

Kearney High School 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$2,112.504/6/2023Paid3/15/20233/15/202320230315-
2112.50

$2,112.50 Coaching 
Stipend

10|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8027603
2

Jasmine Gibson 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$760.724/6/2023Paid3/17/20233/17/2023April 2023 $760.72 April 202310|2157|0000|0000
|0|00000|000

8027630
0

Guardian Group ID: 
00 559210

$71,722.1
5

4/6/2023Paid3/20/20233/20/202311875479 $71,722.15 March 2023 
Transportation

10|2551|6341|0100
|3|00000|000

8027654
6

First Student 
2053615

$125.004/6/2023Paid3/20/20233/20/202351511R2 $125.00 bo11583010|2542|6319|6910
|3|00000|000

8027602
5

American Fire 
Sprinkler Corp 18555

$2,951.104/6/2023Paid3/20/20233/20/2023Spring 
2023

$2,951.10 dual credit10|1911|6311|1935
|3|00000|000

8027603
3

UMKC High 
School/College 
Partnerships Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$45.004/13/2023Paid3/20/20233/20/2023STEM-
2333

$45.0010|2213|6319|1935
|4|40001|000

8030806
9

KC STEAM Alliance 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$248.274/6/2023Paid3/21/20233/21/202320230321-
248.27

$240.90 Repairs &amp; 
Maintenance - 
HS

10|2542|6332|1935
|3|00000|000

$7.37 Repairs &amp; 
Maintenance - 
MS

10|2542|6332|3945
|3|00000|000

$0.00 Repairs &amp; 
Maintenance - 
ES

10|2542|6332|6910
|3|00000|000

8027602
1

HOME DEPOT 
CREDIT SERVICES 
6035 3226 5090 
5866

$2,904.684/6/2023Paid3/22/20233/22/2023110083 $2,904.68 Sub Serv 
3/19/23

10|1131|6391|3945
|4|40001|000

8027654
8

Industry Specific 
Solutions Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

GL code AmountMemoAmountInvoice # Payee/Account
Check or 
Trans. #Check DateStatus

Invoice 
DateIncur Date

58 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



$3,010.004/6/2023Paid3/22/20233/22/2023110173 $3,010.00 Sub Serv 
3/19/23

10|1151|6391|1935
|4|40001|000

8027654
8

Industry Specific 
Solutions Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$6,140.004/6/2023Paid3/22/20233/22/2023110200 $6,140.00 Sub Serv 
3/19/23

10|1111|6391|6910
|4|40001|000

8027654
8

Industry Specific 
Solutions Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$524.384/6/2023Paid3/22/20233/22/20231YG3-
D937-
1911

$524.38 bo11579710|1131|6411|3945
|4|40001|000

8027630
2

Amazon Capital 
Services 
A14BG9UZREHMF6

$5,538.904/6/2023Paid3/23/20233/23/20233/23/23 $2,472.50 Facility Repairs 
&amp; Maint

10|2542|6332|1935
|3|00000|000

$1,160.00 Facility Repairs 
&amp; Maint

10|2542|6332|3945
|3|00000|000

$1,906.40 Facility Repairs 
&amp; Maint

10|2542|6332|6910
|3|00000|000

8027603
0

MC Realty Group, 
LLC Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$2,661.704/6/2023Paid3/24/20233/24/202320230324-
2661.70

$2,661.7010|2159|0000|0000
|0|00000|000

8027629
9

MUTUAL OF OMAHA 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$2,990.314/6/2023Paid3/24/20233/24/2023April 2023 $2,990.31 Dental10|2162|0000|0000
|0|00000|000

8027629
7

DELTA DENTAL OF 
MO LOCKBOX Group: 
0118-3701

$3,480.004/6/2023Paid3/24/20233/24/2023INV00197 $3,480.00 Security10|2546|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8027654
7

Elite Protection 
Services LLC Hogan 
Prep

$1,470.004/6/2023Paid3/24/20233/24/2023INV00198 $1,470.00 Security10|2546|6319|3945
|3|00000|000

8027654
7

Elite Protection 
Services LLC Hogan 
Prep

$1,920.004/6/2023Paid3/24/20233/24/2023INV00199 $1,920.00 Security10|2546|6319|6910
|3|00000|000

8027654
7

Elite Protection 
Services LLC Hogan 
Prep

$200.004/6/2023Paid3/25/20233/25/202320230325-
200.00

$200.00 bo11571110|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8027602
8

St. Therese High 
School Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$1,056.254/6/2023Paid3/26/20233/26/202320230326-
1056.25

$1,056.25 Coaching 
Stipend

10|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8027603
1

Miles Johnson Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$2,112.504/13/2023Paid3/26/20233/26/202320230326-
2112.50

$2,112.50 Coaching 
Stipend

10|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8030807
8

Evan Giesen Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$270.004/13/2023Paid3/27/20233/27/202315629 $270.00 Quarterly Fire 
Alarm 
Monitoring

10|2546|6319|0100
|3|00000|000

8030806
8

Envision Technology 
Group Hogen 
Preparatory Academy

GL code AmountMemoAmountInvoice # Payee/Account
Check or 
Trans. #Check DateStatus

Invoice 
DateIncur Date

59 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



$1,175.704/6/2023Paid3/27/20233/27/202316439 $1,175.70 bo11580310|1421|6411|1935
|3|00000|000

8027629
8

LIDDLES SPORT 
SHOP Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$28.814/6/2023Paid3/28/20233/28/202314XC-
CVLG-
19D7

$28.81 bo11579910|2411|6411|1935
|4|40001|113

8027630
2

Amazon Capital 
Services 
A14BG9UZREHMF6

$89.844/6/2023Paid3/28/20233/28/20231PWR-
HDK7-
1JY3

$89.84 bo11581010|2411|6411|3945
|4|40001|113

8027630
2

Amazon Capital 
Services 
A14BG9UZREHMF6

$1,072.004/6/2023Paid3/28/20233/28/202320230328-
1072.00

$1,072.00 bo11454910|2329|6412|0100
|3|00000|000

8027602
9

Techcycle Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$9,123.674/6/2023Paid3/28/20233/28/202363504 $9,123.6710|2542|6351|0100
|3|00000|000

8027630
1

AssuredPartners 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$275.004/13/2023Paid3/29/20233/29/2023110213 $275.00 Sub Serv 
3/26/23

10|1131|6391|3945
|4|40001|000

8030836
8

Industry Specific 
Solutions Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$61.354/6/2023Paid3/29/20233/29/20231LDC-
P6NF-3VP9

$61.35 bo11581710|1151|6411|1935
|4|40001|000

8027630
2

Amazon Capital 
Services 
A14BG9UZREHMF6

$42.004/6/2023Paid3/29/20233/29/20231WHL-
YCCW-
1KR6

$42.00 bo11581410|1151|6411|1935
|4|40001|000

8027630
2

Amazon Capital 
Services 
A14BG9UZREHMF6

$200.004/6/2023Paid3/29/20233/29/202320230329-
200.00

$200.00 bo11571210|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8027602
6

Archie High School 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$250.004/13/2023Paid3/31/20233/31/202320230331-
250.00

$250.00 bo11583710|1421|6319|1935
|3|00000|000

8030807
2

Benton High School 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$5,700.004/13/2023Paid3/31/20233/31/20238 $5,700.00 Speech 
Therapy - Mar 
2023

10|2152|6319|6910
|4|44100|000

8030837
2

Pep Talk Speech 
Therapy Hogan 
Preparatory Academy

$229.744/13/2023Paid3/31/20233/31/2023SOL-10183 
- 103

$229.74 Solar Panel 
Lease

10|2542|6481|1935
|3|00000|000

8030821
5

SOLAR OCEAN 2, LLC 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$229.744/13/2023Paid3/31/20233/31/2023SOL-10184 
- 103

$229.74 Solar Panel 
Lease

10|2542|6481|3945
|3|00000|000

8030821
5

SOLAR OCEAN 2, LLC 
Hogan Preparatory 
Academy

$391,045.70

GL Code Summary

Total:

GL code AmountMemoAmountInvoice # Payee/Account
Check or 
Trans. #Check DateStatus

Invoice 
DateIncur Date

60 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



10|1111|6319|6910|4|40001|000 $170,681.83

10|1111|6391|6910|4|40001|000 $10,355.00

10|1131|6391|3945|4|40001|000 $3,179.68

10|1131|6411|3945|4|40001|000 $524.38

10|1151|6391|1935|4|40001|000 $3,010.00

10|1151|6411|1935|4|40001|000 $103.35

10|1411|6411|1935|3|00000|904 $70.00

10|1411|6411|3945|3|00000|904 $69.99

10|1411|6411|6910|3|00000|904 $70.01

10|1421|6319|1935|3|00000|000 $6,181.25

10|1421|6411|1935|3|00000|000 $1,175.70

10|1911|6311|1935|3|00000|000 $2,951.10

10|2152|6319|6910|4|44100|000 $5,700.00

10|2157|0000|0000|0|00000|000 $760.72

10|2159|0000|0000|0|00000|000 $2,661.70

10|2162|0000|0000|0|00000|000 $2,990.31

10|2213|6319|1935|4|40001|000 $45.00

10|2321|6411|0100|3|00000|000 $13,800.00

10|2329|6412|0100|3|00000|000 $1,072.00

10|2411|6411|1935|4|40001|113 $28.81

10|2411|6411|3945|4|40001|113 $89.84

10|2542|6319|1935|3|00000|000 $1,230.00

10|2542|6319|3945|3|00000|000 $1,137.08

10|2542|6319|6910|3|00000|000 $945.00

10|2542|6332|1935|3|00000|000 $2,713.40

10|2542|6332|3945|3|00000|000 $1,167.37

10|2542|6332|6910|3|00000|000 $1,906.40

10|2542|6351|0100|3|00000|000 $18,247.34

10|2542|6481|1935|3|00000|000 $229.74

10|2542|6481|3945|3|00000|000 $229.74

10|2546|6319|0100|3|00000|000 $270.00

10|2546|6319|1935|3|00000|000 $3,480.00

10|2546|6319|3945|3|00000|000 $1,470.00

10|2546|6319|6910|3|00000|000 $1,920.00

GL code AmountMemoAmountInvoice # Payee/Account
Check or 
Trans. #Check DateStatus

Invoice 
DateIncur Date

61 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



10|2551|6341|0100|3|00000|000 $71,722.15

40|4051|6521|1935|3|00000|000 $2,176.96

40|4051|6521|3945|3|00000|000 $2,176.96

--SPLIT-- $54,502.89

$391,045.70

GL code AmountMemoAmountInvoice # Payee/Account
Check or 
Trans. #Check DateStatus

Invoice 
DateIncur Date

62 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

990 Approval

Section: V. Finance Committee
Item: C. 990 Approval
Purpose: Discuss
Submitted by:
Related Material: 34. 990 Tax Return Board Report.pdf

FY 22 Form 990 signed.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 63 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



ITEM: 990 Review

Purpose: Discussion

Submitted by: Tamara Burns

Related Material: None

BACKGROUND: Our sponsor requires that the board has the opportunity to review the Annual
990 Tax report.

RECOMMENDATION: This is an information item only. No recommendations.

Annual 990 Board Report

● HPA used Westbrook CPA to prepare our annual 990. This is completed by them once
the annual audit has been completed and approved by the HPA Board.

● The 990 is based on our fiscal year, ending 6/30/2022. As such, the 990 is due to the
IRS by no later than 12/15/2023. Due to the timing of our audit and approval cycle,
Westbrook is not able to complete the 990 and get it submitted by 12/15/2023.
Therefore, they filed an extension on behalf of HPA. This was done the previous fiscal
year as well.

● The 990 form has been submitted by Westbrook electronically after the draft document
was reviewed by Ed-Ops and Dr. Burns. Dr. Viveros signed the form prior to submission.

64 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



65 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



66 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



67 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



68 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



69 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



70 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



71 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



72 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



73 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



74 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



75 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



76 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



77 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



78 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



79 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



80 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



81 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



82 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



83 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



84 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



85 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



86 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



87 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



88 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



89 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



90 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



91 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



92 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



93 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



94 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



95 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



96 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



97 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



98 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

Governance Committee Report

Section: VI. Governance and Board Development Committee
Item: A. Governance Committee Report
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 32. April 21st Governance Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 99 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



________________________________________________________________

Hogan Preparatory Academy Governance Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Friday, April 21, 2023 at 2:00 PM

Location
1331 E. Meyer Blvd.
Kansas City, MO 64131

Virtual Information: Please use Google Meet
Board Governance and Development Committee Meeting
Friday, April 21 · 2:00 – 2:45 pm
Time zone: America/Chicago
Google Meet joining info
Video call link: https://meet.google.com/sny-ogjv-sys
Or dial: (US) +1 567-331-1190 PIN: 875 745 655#

Members Present: Robin Carlson (remote), Matt Samson (remote), Jayson Strickland
(remote), and Tamara Burns (remote)

Committee Members Absent: Mary Viveros and Albert Ray

Guest Present: None

Governance Committee Report

Highlights from the Meeting:
● 100% of Directors were at the March 27th board meeting.
● Directors are logging their time towards board development and training in the

Hogan Board Development Calendar to ensure requirements are met. More time
of training will be logged to address the missing hours.

● The Governance Committee decided to amend the agenda at the beginning of
the board meeting if we have a finalized MOU.

● The Governance Committee wanted to review the board members’ term of office,
the number of years served to date, and the number of years they have
remaining according to the bylaws. See chart below for specifics. Also, HB1552

100 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://meet.google.com/sny-ogjv-sys


requires board members to reside in the state of MO. Non MO residents can
only complete their current term and are not eligible for re-nomination to the
board. This will impact two of Hogan’s current board members. Need to review
the dates on the chart for accuracy. The information will be revised and
discussed at the next meeting.

Hogan Preparatory Academy Governance Committee Meeting Minutes

I. Opening Items
A. Record Attendance Tamara Burns
B. Call the Meeting to Order Matt Sampson
C. Approve minutes Matt Sampson

○ March 17th minutes to approve

II. Focus of the Governance Committee
A. Board Data Dashboard- April

a. Attendance at March Board Meeting: 100%
b. Board Development Calendar: We have a total of 1 hour and 30

minutes for board training with Kent Peterson that I have added to
the board development calendar. Directors need 8 hours of training
after their second year of service.

i. Question: Training for the remaining hour that you would like me
to add. (confirm with Jan)

1. October 24, 2022, Educational Program Overview- 30
minutes

2. February 11, 2023, Budget/Finance Training 9-11 AM
(confirming time)

3. Ed-Ops and Finance Committee Training with new board
member- January 10, 2023- 1 hour

Returning Board Members- 4 hours
New Board Member- 5 hours

● We will include the training and meeting directly with the Commission as well.
This may have to be teased out individually to ensure the time is accurate.

101 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sVbNh8gYdau1Igute3trG3V-ap6-ZnB8y2HLCMPd7xk/edit?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/111yb6DZvWYYphVIXn_akNTlZ8LwXSirJNxvIqvxeZ9o/edit?usp=sharing


● Important Reminder: Board Document - Board Member Personal Finance

Disclosure - MO Ethics Commission. Due May 1, 2023.

III. Review of April 24th Board Meeting Agenda
● Do we want to have the close session first or at the end of the meeting?

Yes, this will be amended at the beginning of the board meeting if MOU is
received.

IV. Reviewing the term for Board members.
● Chart of where everyone is currently.

○ Need to review the dates on the chart for accuracy. We will revise
and discuss at the next meeting.

● 3 years and board members can serve up to 3 terms for a total of 9 years.
○ Review bylaws

■ We did not assign directors to cohorts. This language in the
bylaws will be specifically addressed in the MOU between
Hogan and Phalen.

V. MOU discussion from last nights’ meeting
The MOU is still being revised. There were not specifics discussed at the Ad
Hoc meeting last night.

VI. Open Discussion/ Closing Thoughts

VII. Closing Items- Close Session with Dr. Strickland
A. Adjourn Meeting Vote Tamara Burns

102 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CM1sf2Pj0bCv19HPpC5PLBxAAt7PfbDN/view?usp=share_link
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1oR-5LtTS3ObPFknhHCGnak5mmN0GSZDvCm_EPU1PKmM/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kMIwulhmGYHKqHewXq7lhTbK5TUdQoNq/view?usp=share_link


Coversheet

PIAC

Section: VII. Old Business
Item: A. PIAC
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 34. PIAC Update for April Board Meeting.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 103 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



ITEM: PIAC Update

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by: Tamara Burns

Related Material: None

BACKGROUND: At the March Board meeting, Erin Merrill shared information with the Board
regarding the PIAC contract. Several directors had questions related to the contract and
construction process. This report addresses those questions, so the board can vote whether or
not to approve the contract.

PIAC Board Report

● The Public Improvement Advisory Committee (PIAC) construction agreement is to
provide for the construction of a bus drop off and pick up lane along the north side of
East 65th Street as shown on the plans below. The city has allocated funds from the
Capital Improvements Fund through its PIAC in order to assist in the completion of
eligible work with the approval of said plans and scope of work by the City Engineer for
this project.

● At the March board meeting, the Directors had three questions for our Owner’s
Representative, Erin Merrill, regarding this process. The answers to those questions are
below.

.

104 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Questions:

1) The board would like background information regarding the PIAC project and also
a general timeline of major benchmarks related to the project.

As far as background information, I became involved in assisting with this project
in January 2023. At the time the project had been awarded PIAC funding form
the City and was in design when the planning department was contacted by the
project engineer and brought up that it would require a major amendment to the
SUP and design was put on hold. After several calls with the City, it appears
permitting can be done directly with Public Works and not through an SUP
amendment. There is a chance that once submitted, planning may override
public works. There would be additional time and costs involved with the SUP
process as outlined to the board in the March board meeting.

I have enclosed a schedule for the remaining parts of the PIAC project showing
from the last board meeting through completion and reimbursement. This
schedule is based on permitting directly with public works and not the SUP
process. The milestone highlights are:

● Issue Contractor RFP April 26, 2023
● Hogan Prep Board Meeting for

City Contract and Contractor
Approval May 30, 2023

● Building Permit Issued May 23, 2023
● Construction Start June 14, 2023
● Construction Completion July 27, 2023

2. The board would like to understand the reimbursement process (requirements, sunset
dates/deadlines, etc) and when Hogan can expect to be reimbursed.

● Initially, I was unable to get a clear response on the time frame for Hogan to be
reimbursed. The response I received is below. The contract with the City references a
“reasonable time”. There are also no specifics on a timeline for Hogan to submit for
reimbursement outside of that you cannot submit for reimbursement until construction is
complete and construction must be complete within 9 months of executing City Contract.

● When you are ready for reimbursement, you’ll need to submit a pay application along
with supplemental information supporting the amount requested for reimbursement. This
will likely include invoices from the companies performing the work at this site.

After following up, I learned the following information:

105 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1N7Z-AwmsH_-qheC5tN6OtlGwa9VYpUb5/view?usp=share_link


● Per the schedule I sent, construction should be completed in a 6-8 week
timeframe. I would expect the contractor to send a partial invoice early in the
project (say end of June) and then a final in early August. It would be my role
to review the pay apps and help the contractor compile all the necessary
reimbursement documentation the City would require. After Hogan pays the
contractor their final bill and we receive back the lien waivers it can all be sent to
the city for reimbursement. If all goes well I would guess the reimbursement
request could be assembled within a month after project completion (so late
August or early September). The response I got from the City today (4.19.23)
was that Hogan would receive a reimbursement check within 3 weeks of
submitting the request. In short, from start of construction to receiving the
check from the City it should be about 14-16 weeks.

3. The board would like to understand any implications to agreeing to the project. For
example, snow removal or other obligations for Hogan Prep from the city, and that type
of information.

● Again, the response was not specific in nature (see response below). Section 5 is very
generic but requires Hogan to maintain the constructed improvements for 2 years. This
would generally include keeping landscaping, curbs, asphalt, etc in good condition. Also,
the Developer has to provide a 2 year performance maintenance bond and ensure the
construction remains in good working order during that time Period. So Hogan would
need to plow the bus lane during that first 2 year period of maintenance.

Other Comments:
Hogan will need to have bids completed and contract executed with a contractor to attach to this
City Agreement prior to final execution of the agreement. Hogan will also need to provide the
certificate of insurance and the payment and performance bond.

106 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

SSKC Lease

Section: VII. Old Business
Item: C. SSKC Lease
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 34. SSKC Notice of Intent to Vacate.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 107 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



NOTICE OF INTENT TO VACATE

Hogan Preparatory Academy
2803 E. 51st Street
Kansas City, MO 64130

SSKC Educational Support, Inc.
3105 Gilham Road, Suite 200
Kansas City, MO 64106

Dear Dr. Nedved:

This letter is to inform you that Hogan Preparatory Academy will not be renewing the lease for the commercial
property located at 2803 E. 51st Street, Kansas City, MO 64106. Under the provision of the lease, no intent to
vacate notice was required by the tenant. However, the Board of Directors wanted to officially inform you
that before the vacate date of July 31, 2023, we will be relocating to our renovated school facility.

Although your space has served us well, we have reconfigured our schools to one lower K to 6th campus and
an upper campus for our 7th to 12th students. As of August 1, 2023 the official address of Hogan Elementary
School will be 6409 Agnes Ave, Kansas City, MO 64132.

As per our lease agreement and with your permission, we made several improvements to the property. As
agreed, these improvements are considered fixed and permanent and they will remain with the property after
we vacate. We have taken excellent care of the facility and will be leaving the property clean and ready for the
next tenant.

We would like to schedule a final inspection of the property during the last week of July to ensure the property
is in “boom-clean condition”. Please call to schedule a time that is convenient for you. Feel free to call me or
Tamara Burns if you have any questions.

Thank you for your partnership.

Sincerely,

Dr. Jayson Strickland
Superintendent
Hogan Preparatory Academy

108 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Coversheet

Staffing Report

Section: VII. Old Business
Item: D. Staffing Report
Purpose: Discuss
Submitted by:
Related Material:
34. Hogan - Staffing Benchmarks 2023 Board Report (1).pdf
Recommended Compensation Scale for Teachers.xlsx - Kansas City.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 109 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



ITEM: Staffing Report

Purpose: Discussion

Submitted by: Tamara Burns

Related Material: None

BACKGROUND: There is one more report due to the Commission on May 15, 2023. It is a
staffing/HR request. Please see the specific request from the Commission below.

Submit by May 15, 2023, a roster of teachers hired or renewing for the 2023-24 school

year. That roster must meet the statutory requirement that at least 80% of teachers have

the required Missouri certification for the subject area assigned.

Hogan’s Human Resources team started planning in January to meet the expected benchmark.
The staffing model was based on an enrollment target for students of 1152. The plan below has
been placed on hold during our partnership process with Phalen Leadership Academy. Since it
is necessary for the plan to detail the strategic action steps towards adequate staffing for the
2023-2024 school year, the Phalen team will begin to take more of the lead. Therefore the
information provided in this report is just to provide context to what the Hogan team was working
on. Phalen will plan to provide their teacher roster to the Commission by May 15, 2023. We will
provide them any assistance they need. They also have a revised salary schedule. It is our
recommendation that we vote to approve the Phalen salary schedule pending the signing of the
MOU.

Staffing Benchmark Update

Date Benchmark Responsible Retention
and/or

80% Cert

Actions Needed to Reach
Benchmark

Staffing Benchmarks and Goals

2/8 Identify the number of
teachers needed for the new
educational model. 72
teachers are needed: 39

Burns

110 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1zsRZhJR-pTHi9ErJALVmPNmgqkPvluh7/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=115787279788956960813&rtpof=true&sd=true


elementary teachers/ 33
middle & high school
teachers.

3/17 30 out of 50 of current
teachers are certified (60%).

Retain 83% (25 out of 30) of
certified teachers.

Ret Actions
Stipends to stay

Stipends for Master Teacher

Using the Arizona State
team staffing model, at least
13 out of 39 elementary
teachers must be certified.
At the secondary level, 16
out of 33 teachers must be
certified. This is a total of 29
certified teachers.

Recruit 100% of the
additional certified teachers
(at least 4-5 teachers)
needed.

3/17 Retain 75%: 66 out of the
88 current staff.

Ret How do you know who you
want to retain?

Actions
Stipends to stay

7/15 100% (72) of teaching
positions filled (Tier 1, 2, and
3)

Cert

7/15 80% of classes covered by
MO certified for subject
teachers (Commission
expectation)

Cert

Clearly Define Staffing Model and Communicate to Stakeholders

2/7 Define the staffing model
and the staffing needs for
that model and each building

Strickland/Bur
ns/ Eddie

2/8 Determine what term will we Strickland/

111 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



use for Tier 1 teachers and
shared definition of term.

Burns/ Eddie

2/15 Share the education staffing
model with school leaders
and finalize the created list.

3/1 Complete research with
outside resources (e.g.virtual
platforms) in order to meet
the 80% certification
requirement. (Examples-
Edgenuity, Launch, PLP,
Elevate, Other
Opportunities…).

Action Step: If we have not
met staffing benchmarks by
March 1st, we may need to
“purchase” a certified teacher
using an outside platform or a
teacher who can teach the
class remotely. Have the
research completed and ready
to go if needed.

Retention Strategies and Action Steps

2/2 Stipends Approved by Board Burns/
Strickland

Ret & Cert

2/3 Email to staff - Stipends
approved

Burns Ret & Cet

2/8 Develop the criteria for
$2,000 additional retention
stipend, lead teachers,
department leads, and the
irreplaceables. Clearly
articulate the stipend &
compensation for each
group.

Burns Ret & Cet

2/15 Create a list of who we want
to stay by level (HS, MS, ES)

Burns
w/Wright and
Principals

Ret & Cert

2/15 Planning for Stay
Conversations during
Cabinet:
-Teacher leaders
-Principals
-Supt

Strickland/
Burns

112 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



-Coaches

2/15 Complete salary comparison
research to develop
compensation and benefits
package

2/27 Revised salary schedule for
Tier 1 teachers approved by
board.

2/20 - 3/15 Stay conversations
- Compensation

Burns/Wright Ret

2/13 - 3/15 Stay conversations Teacher
leaders
Principals
Supt
Coaches

Ret

2/23 and
2/27

Invite Hogan staff to learn
more about the UMSL
alternative certification
program with Dr. Stephens
(provisional certifications that
would count towards 80%)

3/15 Retention/Intent to Return
agreements signed by staff.

3/27 - 31 Contracts sent out after
Spring Break (certified)- 10
days to sign

4/3 - 4/7 Classified contracts sent to
staff to sign- 10 days to sign

5/31 Stipend agreements sent to
staff

Recruitment and Hiring Action Steps

2/8 Identify the number of staff
needed in Tiers 1, 2, and 3.
This will guide our recruiting

113 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



efforts.

2/15 Complete salary comparison
research to develop
compensation and benefits
packages.

2/8 -2/28 Work with Tico marketing to
develop recruitment strategy
and recruiting materials

2/20 Develop a referral incentive
program for current
employees

2/28 Streamline the application
process for potential
candidates

2/20 - 3/15 Using information from stay
conversations, post
anticipated 23-23 open
positions.

3/15 Generate a contact list of
previous teachers. Reach
out to them and see if they
are interested in returning to
work for Hogan Prep.

2/20 - 3/15 Diversify the online job
boards where positions will
be posted. Track which
platforms receive most
candidates in application
process.

Work with the UMKC urban
institute (Dr. Poos) to refine
the current GYO Program as
a pipeline for future
recruiting efforts and Dr.
McNeil to secure additional
student teachers for 23-24
SY.

Review compensation plans
that some schools are using

114 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



that pay student teachers
(ex. Academy of Integrated
Arts). Determine if this is
possible for Hogan Prep?

Calendar out the New Hire
Communication and send
messages according to
timeline (e.g., email from
Supt, Welcome Letter from
Principal, Send Swag)

Staff Onboarding Planning
and Content for New
Teacher Orientation

Elevate 6 HS Teachers- $383,000 (these are courses taught by a certified teacher… which can
pick the course we need)

Elevate 4 MS Teachers- $255,000 (these are courses taught by certified teachers too)

Elevate 1 ES Teacher- $63,000

Variety of programs looked at such as Edgenuity and etc… $45-65 K per license for certified
teacher. Will also need an adult in the classroom.

115 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM



Kansas City, MO
 

Year's of 
experience

PLAs Recommended 
 scale

Bachelor's
0 $50,000
1 $51,000
2 $52,020
3 $53,060
4 $54,122
5 $55,204
6 $56,308
7 $57,434
8 $58,009
9 $58,589
10 $59,468
11 $60,360

12 $61,265
13 $62,184
14 $63,117
15 $64,063
16 $65,024

17 $66,000

18 $66,990
19 $67,995
20 $69,015

116 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

http://slary.com/


Kansas City, MO
 

 

 

 

117 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM

http://slary.com/


Kansas City, MO

118 of 118Powered by BoardOnTrack

Hogan Preparatory Academy - Hogan Preparatory Academy - Agenda - Monday April 24, 2023 at 5:30 PM


	Agenda
	II.A Coversheet for Approval of March 27, 2022 minutes
	Minutes for Hogan Preparatory Academy on 03-27-23

	III.A Coversheet for HPA Real World Learning Data Report
	Hogan Prep RWL 2021-2022 Data Report.pdf

	IV.A Coversheet for Academic Committee Report
	34. Academic Committee Report_ April 2023.pdf
	64. April 12th  Academic Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

	V.A Coversheet for Finance Committee Report
	HP - Monthly Presentation - March 2023 (1).pdf
	34. April 18th Finance Committee Meeting Minutes (1).pdf

	V.B Coversheet for Approve March Expenses
	2023.03 HPA CheckRegisterbyType (1).pdf
	2023.03 HPA Accounts Payable (1).pdf

	V.C Coversheet for 990 Approval
	34. 990 Tax Return Board Report.pdf
	FY 22 Form 990 signed.pdf

	VI.A Coversheet for Governance Committee Report
	32. April 21st Governance Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

	VII.A Coversheet for PIAC
	34. PIAC Update for April Board Meeting.pdf

	VII.C Coversheet for SSKC Lease
	34.  SSKC Notice of Intent to Vacate.pdf

	VII.D Coversheet for Staffing Report
	34.  Hogan - Staffing Benchmarks 2023 Board Report (1).pdf
	Recommended Compensation Scale for Teachers.xlsx - Kansas City.pdf


